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Date: 18 November 2015 
Our ref: 171415 
Your ref: HGY/2015/3000 
 
 

 
planningsupport@haringey.gov.uk 
 
 
 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 

 

    Hornbeam House    

    Crewe Business Park        

    Electra Way 

    Crewe               

    Cheshire   

    CW1 6GJ 

 

    T  0300 060 3900 

   

 
 
Dear Ms Williamson, 
 
Planning consultation: Proposed demolition and comprehensive phased redevelopment for stadium 
(Class D2) with hotel (Class C1), Tottenham Experience (sui generis), sports centre (Class D2); 
community (Class D1) and/ or offices (Class B1); housing (Class C3); and health centre (Class D1); 
together with associated facilities including the construction of new and altered roads, footways; public 
and private open spaces; landscaping and related works.  Details of "appearance" and "landscape" are 
reserved in relation to the residential buildings and associated community and / or office building.  
Details of "appearance" and “scale” are reserved in relation to the sports centre building.  Details of 
“appearance” are reserved in relation to the health centre building. The Proposal includes the 
demolition of 3 locally listed buildings. The proposal is EIA development. PLEASE NOTE - THIS IS A 
RECONSULTATION FOLLOWING THE SUBMISSION OF ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL 
INFORMATION. 
Location: White Hart Lane Stadium, Bill Nicholson Way, 748 High Road, Tottenham, N17 0AP. 
 
Thank you for your consultation dated and received by Natural England on 13 November 2015. 
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body.  Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural 
environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations, 
thereby contributing to sustainable development.   
 
Natural England has previously commented on this proposal and made comments to the authority in 
our letter dated 15 October 2015. 
 
The advice provided in our previous response applies equally to this re-consultation, although we made 
no objection to the original proposal.  
 
Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural 
environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 
2006, Natural England should be consulted again. Before sending us the amended consultation, 
please assess whether the changes proposed will materially affect any of the advice we have 
previously offered.  If they are unlikely to do so, please do not re-consult us. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Tom Amos 
Consultations Team 
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